

RESUME OF MR VIKRAM KOCHHAR

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE

Retired on 31st March 2010 as General Manager (Credit & Investment) with experience of more than 40 years in the field of credit, treasury & other areas of banking in Oriental Bank of Commerce

Joined Oriental bank of Commerce in 1969 & since then held various Key posts

Key Posts Held with Oriental Bank of Commerce:

- General Manager - 2008-09 (Corporate strategy & Planning).
- General Manager - Heading New Delhi region - 2007-08.
- General Manager - Heading Jaipur region - 2006-07.
- General Manager - Heading Mumbai (south) region - 2005-06.
- Deputy General Manager - Heading Ghaziabad region - 2003-05.
- Deputy General Manager - Heading Inspection & Control Deptt. - 2000-03.
- Deputy General Manager - Heading Kolkata region - 1997-00.
- In-charge of Small Scale Industry Deptt. At Head office - 1987-97.
- Assistant Regional Manager Mumbai (south) 1983-87.
- Senior Manager Mumbai (Kalbadevi) - 1979-83.
- Branch Manager Mumbai (Andheri west) - 1976-79.
- Branch Manager Gurgaon - 1973-76.
- Worked in various branches & Head office as an officer - 1969-73.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATIONS

- Bachelors of Science (1st Div) - Delhi University
- Certificate of all Indian Institute of Bankers (CAIIB) - Part -I

PERSONAL DETAILS

- **Date of Birth:** 1st April 1950
- **Languages Known:** English and Hindi

RESUME OF DR. B. SAMAL

1. **NAME** : **DR. B. SAMAL**
2. **PRESENT ADDRESS** : Flat No. 1101, Lokhandwala Galaxy
Junction of NM Joshi & KK Marg
Near S. Bridge, Byculla (West)
Mumbai 400 011
Tel: 32426639
Mob. 9819157008
Fax : 23052446
Email: drbsamal@rediffmail.com
3. **BHUBANESWAR ADDRESS** : HIG1/82
(Domicile from Orissa) BDA Colony
Kapil Prasad
Bhubaneswar – 751 002
4. **DATE OF BIRTH** : March 02, 1943
5. **QUALIFICATION** : **Academic:**
M.Sc. (Ag.)
- Specialisation in Agricultural Economic and Farm Management from Orissa University of Agriculture and Technology, Bhubaneswar.
- Received University Gold Medal for standing First Class First in M.Sc. (Ag.) Examination.
- **Ph.D** in Economics from Kalyani University, West Bengal.
- Professional:**
Post Graduate Diploma in Bank Management conducted by the National Institute of Bank Management, Pune.
6. **IMPORTANT POSTS HELD** : Executive Director of Allahabad Bank from December 2, 1996 to April 19, 2000.
- Chairman and Managing Director of Allahabad Bank from April 20, 2000 to March 31, 2003.
- Industrial Investment Bank of India (Concurrently holding charge for about a year).
- Member** from November 2, 2003 to March 2, 2005 (Equivalent to the post of Secretary to Govt. of India) Securities Appellate Tribunal, Govt. of India, Min. of Finance, Deptt. of Economic Affairs.



Prior to joining Allahabad Bank, worked in Union Bank of India from May 29, 1969 to November 31, 1996. In Union Bank of India worked about 25 years and worked in Orissa, U.P. and Mumbai in various capacities upto the level of General Manager. The department which was overseen are Planning and Development Department, Information Technology, Priority Sector Advances, General Administration, Personnel, etc.

7. AREAS OF EXPERTISE & EXPERIENCE :
- Banking – Rural Credit
 - HRD
 - Security Market Related
 - Industrial Finance

Chairman, IBS Working Group on Agriculture Credit.

President, Governing Council, Banks' Sports Board, Eastern Region

Member, Confederation of Indian Industry's (CII) Banking Committee

President, Bankers' Club, Kolkata

President, IBA Local Chapter, Kolkata

Member, Governing Board, National Institute of Bank Management (NIBM), Pune.

Member, Governing Board, Institute of Banking Personnel Section (IBPS), Mumbai.

Member, Governing Board, North Eastern Institute of Bank of Management, (NEIBM), Guwahati.

Chairman, Committee of Economists, Indian Banks Association (IBA), Mumbai

Member, Expert Committee on Rural Credit set up by National Bank for Agriculture & Rural Development.

Member, Standing Advisory Committee for Small Scale Industries, Reserve Bank of India.

Member, State Level Export Promotion Committee, Government of West Bengal.



Member, Industrial and Infrastructural Advisory Board (IIAB), Government of Orissa.

Member of Advisory Committee to agricultural lending chaired by Dr. Vyas set up by Reserve Bank of India.

Member, Shri Jagannath Temple Management Committee, Puri, ORISSA.

8. SPECIAL ASSIGNMENTS : Member of Study Group set up by the Indian Banks' Association and Agricultural Finance Corporation Ltd. To prepare Economic Rehabilitation Programme for flood victims of Western Maharashtra – in 1979.

Honorary Secretary of Indian Banks' Association, Bhubaneswar Local Chapter – in 1986

Honorary Secretary of Indian Banks' Association, Lucknow Local chapter – 1992 to 1994

Member of Study Group set up by the Indian Banks' Association, on Working Capital Finance including Assessment of Maximum permissible Bank Finance.

Chairman of Study Group set up by Indian Banks' Association to examine pattern of sharing of expenses of IBA.

9. HONORARY POSTS HELD : Honorary Fellow and member of the Governing Body of The Indian Institute of Bankers, Mumbai

Chairman, All Bank Finance Limited

Director, Agriculture Finance Corporation Limited, Mumbai

Member, Managing Committee Indian Banks' Association (IBA), Mumbai

10. PRESENTLY : a) Member, Employment Mission set up by the Government of Orissa under the Chairmanship of the Hon'ble Chief Minister.

b) Member of Task Force (MoU) Nominated by Government of India, Ministry of Heavy Industries & Public Enterprises, New Delhi.

h

c) Executive Chairman of a listed company i.e. Industrial Investment Trust Limited, Mumbai (A NBFC)

d) Director in the Boards of reputed companies, including

- Jaiprakash Associates Ltd.
- Jaypee Infratech Ltd.
- Jaypee Karcham Hydro Corporation Ltd.
- Shriram Life Insurance Co. Ltd.
- Surana Industries Ltd.
- Reliance Capital Ltd.
- ARSS Projects, Bhubaneswar, etc.

11. AWARDS RECEIVED

: Seva Ratna awarded by his Excellency Governor of West Bengal.

12. SPECIAL FEATURES

: Educated in Bhubaneswar, Orissa. Has 30 years of experience in Banking and Finance. Specialisation in formulation of Business Plans, Strategy and Human Resource Development matters.

A handwritten signature in black ink, appearing to be 'Rajendra', is written over a circular official stamp. The stamp contains some illegible text and a central emblem.

Anil Kumar Agarwal

Experience

Entrepreneur

- Started career as an entrepreneur in 1978 with a dry cleaning set-up in Patna under the franchise arrangement with Snowwhite.
- This establishment eventually has grown to the largest dry cleaning establishment in Bihar.
- Current Turn over – Rs. 50 lacs.

Distribution & Marketing

- Started a distribution company, named Kumar Distributors, in Patna.
- Successfully marketed product like Beltek Tvs, BPL Audios and Titan Watches in the state of Bihar.
- This opportunity accorded tremendous exposure to domestic marketing, credit controls, dealing with corporate.
- Adjudged the best Titan re-distribution stockiest for the years 1991-91, 1992-93 and 1993-94.
- Annual turnover-Rs. 500 lacs.
- Subsequent to shifting base to Delhi, this enterprise has been sold off to a close business associate and is still running well.

Manufacturing

- Run and managed a franchise manufacturing unit for assembly of Beltek TVs in Patna during the years 1987 to 1990.

Finance & Leasing

Chairman cum Managing Director, Elite Leasings Ltd. (widely held public limited company)

- Very successfully running a leasing company, named Elite Leasings Ltd. in Patna. This company was started in 1986.
- Basic activities include consumer financing of consumer durables.
- The market characteristics are such that the generally financed amount is approx. Rs. 10000 per case. The company finances over 3000 individual cases per year.
- Annual turn over – Rs. 305 lacs.
- This is the pioneer company in this field in Patna.
- The recovery rate is over 99.99%. Finance companies like Citibank, HDFC etc. do not even operate here.

Manufacturing & Exports

Allianz Exports, New Delhi

- This company, a Govt. recognized Export House, was started in 1997.
- Deals in manufacture and export of Leather Garments.
- The products are exported to countries in Europe & USA mainly.
- Turn over 2012-2013 – Rs 3500 lacs.

Buying House

Elite International, New Delhi

- This company was started in 2002.
- Buying House Deals in Leather Garments , Readymade Garment and Knitwear's.
- Turn over 2012-2013 – Rs 5500 lacs.

Education

Graduated in Commerce from Patna University in 1973.

Personal Date

The Family

- Born on 19 august 1954 in Ludhiana.
- Father was a company executive, last served with Usha International Ltd. as a Divisional Manager. Mother was a pious lady of very strong will power and values.
- Married in 1980 to Neera – she remains a devoted housewife.
- Blessed with 3 children-daughter Neetika (33), daughter Deepika (28) and son Siddhanta (24).
- Elder brother runs an IENS accredited advertising business in Patna.

The Traits

- Endowed with creativity to identify new opportunities and turn the crises into opportunity.
- Astute understanding of human behavior, great motivator at work. Leads by example.
- Keen votary of workers welfare, but strict disciplinarian with efficient out put oriented approach.
- Very high capacity to take risks in business backed by equally matching capability to gauge and understand the level of risk.
- Capable to visualize and think the relevant strategies and sharp managerial skills to get the tasks executed and implemented.

Interests

Highly passionate about work.

PROFILE

KAPIL DUTTA

MANAGING DIRECTOR- MINA GROUP OIL TRADE & LOGISTICS.

www.minagroup.com

DIRECTOR – VIPUL LIMITED, INDIA – .2006- to date.

DIRECTOR – GANGA GLASS WORKS P. LTD. INDIA. 1981- to date.
Estd. 1918. GLASS MFG.

DOMAIN – BUISINESS STRATEGY - INTERNATIONAL TRADE - PROJECTS. EXPERIENCE.

REAL ESTATE DEVPT, CONSUMER PRODUCTS TRADE & EXPORT, IT ENABLED SERVICES,
INFRASTRUCTURE AND LOGISTICS, AGRICULTURE - CONTRACT FARMING.

ADVISOR- MINA GROUP- TRADE - PROJECTS IN AFGHANISTAN- KIRGISTAN 2002-2008.

ADVISOR - HIND TERMINALS P.LTD & SHARAF GROUP U.A.E. – RAIL AND CONTAINER
LOGISTICS. 2006-10.

ADVISOR - SAMSUNG CORPORATION. PROJECTS AND TRADE. 1998- 2008.

ADVISOR - POSCO INDIA – COIL CENTRE – PROJECT. 2007-2009.

BUSINESS DEVELOPMENT - REIGN COM SOUTH KOREA – AUDIO VISUAL ELECTRONIC
DEVICES DISTRIBUTION - INDIA, MIDDLE EAST AND AFRICA - 2005- 2009.

REPRESENTED- PEPSI FOODS -EXPORT OF AGRI- PRODUCTS TO KOREA, RUSSIA. 1998-2004.
CONTRACT FARMING

REPRESENTED- JCT ELECTRONICS - EXPORTS TO TURKEY, RUSSIA. 1996-2005.

C.E.O. ASHWINI KUMAR CONSULTANTS PVT LTD.
EXPORT \ IMPORT TRADE WITH SOVIET UNION 1984-1999.

C.E.O. TO INDIA'S PERMANENT MEMBER AND VICE PRESIDENT OF THE INTERNATIONAL
OLYMPIC COMMITTEE. 1984-98.

EDUCATION.

HIGH SCHOOL. MODERN SCHOOL DELHI - 1973.

BA HONS ECONOMICS SHRI RAM COLLEGE DELHI UNIV. 1976.

ELECTED

PANCHYAT PRADHAN, JEHANABAD-BIJNOR, U.P. 1987-1992 & 1998-2003.

SEC. GENERAL DELHI LAWN TENNIS ASSOCIATION.1995 – to date.

INTERESTS.

GOLF-MUSIC-TRAVEL.

PROFILE OF PDG RAJESH K. BATRA, DISTRICT GOVERNOR 2003-04

Rajesh is a charter member of Rotary Club of Delhi South Central from the date of charter – 10th November 1985. He was President of his club during 1988-89 and has served the club in all avenues of service since 1985 to date. He received the outstanding President and Star President award and organised major fund raising programmes for the club.

He has organised and addressed a very large number of District conferences, assemblies, inter-cities and seminars. The list of offices he has held in the District year after year is long. He led the G.S.E. team to Western Australia RI District 9450 during the year 1992.

Rajesh truly believes in the Rotary Foundation and is a Major Donor 2nd stage, Rotary Foundation Benefactor and Member Paul Harris Society.

Rajesh has received a very large number of recognitions, citations and awards from many past District Governors. He received The Rotary Foundation Citation for Meritorious Service and is a recipient of the highest recognition of Rotary International “Service Above Self Award” during the year 2008-09 and The Rotary Foundation Distinguished Service Award during the year 2009-10.

He represented the district on Council of Legislation in the year 2007 at Rotary International. He was District Trainer during 2006-07 and also in the current year. He was District Rotary Foundation Chair during 2006-2009 and was invited to serve as RI Membership Zone Coordinator (RIMZC) and Rotary International Membership Coordinator (RRIMC) from 2007-10. Rajesh was Chairman District Trainer Training Seminar at “Rotary Institute 2007 and 2008 and Secretary “Rotary Institute 2008” in Agra. . He also served as the member of Nominating Committee for selection of R.I. Director 2011-13.

He represented PRIP Carl Wilhelm Stenhammer, PRIP President Wilfrid J. Wilkinson and PRIP Sakuji Tanaka at the District Conference of RI District 3030, 3250 and 3291.

PRIP Sakuji Tanaka assigned him to be a Training Leader at the International Assembly held in San Diego (U.S.A) during January 2012 and also served as GETS team member at three Rotary Institute's in Agra, Hyderabad and Singapore.

He holds a degree in engineering (Higher Optical Instrumentation) from Waseda University, Tokyo, Rajesh is Chairman and Managing Director of Towa Sales Corporation and Photo Vision. His father late PDG C.L.Batra ji a distinguished and highly respected Rotarian since 1967 was District-Governor of District 3010 during 1987-88. His mother late Smt. Krishna Batra ji was a Past President of Inner Wheel and a Paul Harris Fellow. He is happily married to Kamlesh, who is also a Paul Harris Fellow. They are blessed with two sons Sameer and Chintan, and four grandsons who are all PHFs. His brother Rtn. Rakesh Batra is a Past President of Rotary Club of Delhi South Central and a PHF, as is his wife, Kavita.